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Aug. 18, 2010 A

13220 N.W. C.R. 4020
Blooming Grove, TX 76626

Mr. Walter Pfluger

36 W. Beauregard

Ste. 300

P.O. Box 2540

San Angelo, TX 76902

Re. PUC # 38230

My answers to John A. Matthews, Jr. first set of questions:
Request No. 1-1:

This is a poorly worded question! “Sam Switch/Navarro™ is not a single destination.
If your question covers the area between Central A and Sam Switch, the answer is NO.
If your question covers the area between Central A and Navarro, the answer is YES.
Request No. 1-2: BBB
Request No. 1-3: (1) Until Lone Star provides me with a scaled, detailed map, I can’t

answer this question. (2) NO, (3) NO, (4) NO, (5) N/A

Sincerely,
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